

David Stannard | Curriculum Vitae

Basement Flat, 32 St Marks Road, BATH, BA2 4PA, Somerset, UK

Tel: 07958 599 284 E-mail: Davidstannard@googlemail.com Web: www.outandoutdesign.com

Summary

I am a highly motivated 3D designer with over three years experience working with leading product, point of sale and furniture design companies. I have strong 3D problem solving skills and knowledge of the latest CAD software. Reliable, hard working and dedicated, I work well independently and also as part of a team. Passionate about design, I have the drive to advance my skills and take on new challenges.

Key Skills

- AutoCAD 2004, ArtiosCAD, Kasemake, Illustrator, Photoshop, 3D Studio Max, Strata 3D CX, basic SolidWorks.
- Hand sketch design, 3D problem solving, technical drawing, design development, client and manufacturer liaison, prototype model making.

Employment

April 2010 - Present

Environmental Dimension Partnership – Graphics Technician

Responsible for the creation of technical plans for the Landscape, Ecology and Archaeology teams at the leading environmental planning and design consultancy. Working to tight deadlines as a valued member of the graphics team.

July 2009 – January 2010

Jeremy Higson Ltd Cabinet Makers – Furniture Designer

Co-design and project-management of a new range of high-quality furniture for London-based client. Responsibilities include design development, technical drawing, contact with manufacturers and client to meet specific design requirements. (Furniture range can be seen at www.blackandkey.co.uk)

May 2009 – July 2009

SP Group – 3D POS Design Engineer

Market-leading Brand & Print Communications Company. Design innovation & full-scale prototypes.

October 2007 – April 2009

BEZIER, Bristol – 3D POS Design Engineer

Europe's leading retail-marketing agency.

- A valued member of the 3D design team, designing innovative point of sale units for clients such as Coca Cola Enterprises, Twentieth Century Fox, Sara Lee, GlaxoSmithKline, & Guinness Book of Records.
- Designing and producing full-scale prototypes using the latest ArtiosCAD software and Kasemake sample cutting table.
- Supplying complete CAD designs for print production.

April 2006 - September 2007

Art Meets Matter, Claverton, Bath - Product Designer

Award-winning product Design Company.

- Designing furniture, storage & lighting, from concept to manufacture.
- Gained understanding of commercial aspects of design and manufacture.
- Involvement in Design Trade Shows, (100% Design 06, Pulse 06 & 07, Spring Fair 07, Ambiente 06). Responsible for stand design, product display, contact with public & sales.
- Design projects with organisations such as Innocent, Oxford University Press, Design-360 and The Imperial War Museum.
- Supplying technical drawings to manufacturers.

October 2004 – April 2006

Freelance designer, Bath

Various freelance design work for local companies including Art Meets Matter Ltd, before full time employment in 2006.

July 2003 – August 2003

Herman Miller, Lower Bristol Rd, Bath – Production Line employee.

Working full time for the International office furniture manufacturer. Hands on experience in shaping and finishing of the final products.

Career Achievements

- Gold POPAI award winner, Fanta Still Launch dump bin, September 2008.
- Elle Decoration magazine, April 2007. Place Invaders products featured in Hot Trend feature;
- Grand Designs magazine, September 2006 - Taco vinyl desk tidy featured in Style feature;
- The Times Christmas Gift Guide, 2006 - Cover Version Lampshade featured.
- D&AD New Blood Show, London, 2004 - Selected to be one of six students to exhibit.

Education

September 2001 – July 2004

Kingston University, Surrey.

Product & Furniture Design BA/Hons Degree. 2:1 degree - with commendation for Major Project. Dissertation Title – The Future of Car Design.

September 2000 – July 2001

Wiltshire College, Trowbridge, Somerset.

Art and Design Foundation Course. (Distinction Grade)

September 1991 – July 2000

King Edward's School, North Rd, Bath, Somerset.

A-Levels: Art (A), Spanish (B), Physics (E). 9 GCSE passes.

Voluntary Work

February 2010

Dealerward Ltd, Nr Bath

Two weeks work experience with leading joinery and bespoke furniture design company. Working alongside designers on projects for prestigious London-based clients.

June 2001

Danny Lane Ltd, London

Working for a week in the studio of the international sculptor and furniture designer. Helping the team of skilled technicians produce & assemble glass & steel sculptures.

July 2001 – September 2001

Conservation Volunteers Australia

2 months based around Sydney, working in a team of International volunteers on various conservation projects to preserve and protect the National Parks and wildlife reserves.

References - Available on request.